

8291 Aero Place, Ste. 130 / MC 5036 San Diego, California 92123

Main Line 858-966-4941 Fax 858 -966-4956 www.rchsd.org

IMPORTANT Safety Concern Regarding Abbott Formula

We are sharing a safety alert for our parents and caregivers.

The Food and Drug Administration is warning consumers not to use certain powdered formulas due to risk of contamination. The specific powdered formula **Nutramigen if the following information is on the container**:

- ZL3FHG (12.6 oz cans)
- ZL3FMH (12.6 oz cans)
- ZL3FPE (12.6 oz cans)
- ZL3FQD (12.6 oz cans)
- ZL3FRW (19.8 oz cans) and
- ZL3FXJ (12.6 oz cans)

The products have a UPC Code of 300871239418 or 300871239456 and "Use By Date" of "1 Jan 2025".

If your formula is included in the recall, **discontinue use immediately** and contact your healthcare provider or Rady Children's HomeCare for an alternative formula.

Look for code on bottom of packaging near the expiration date to see if your child's formula is included in the recall:









Additional information and support:

You can go online to www.fda.gov and search for Nutramigen powdered formula recall 2024.

Pharmacists are available if you have questions regarding recall or to report an adverse event. Contact us at 858-966-4941 ext. 6033 during normal business hours. After hours call 858-576-1700 and ask to speak to the HomeCare Pharmacist on call.

You can also call Rady Children's Hospital at 858-966-8399 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday – Friday.

Parents and caregivers who are concerned about the health of their baby should be on the lookout for symptoms such as: fever, poor feeding, vomiting, diarrhea, blood in stool, more fussiness or crying than usual, or lower energy than usual. Parents and caregivers who notice these symptoms should contact the child's primary care provider.